From: Jeannette Soto <Jeannette.Soto@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 7:45 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Brian Helmold <Brian.Helmold@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Fw: gift

Hello,

On June 12, 2024, Special Olympics, a global organization, donated to the Chicago Fire Department 2
different hats. The Chicago Fire Department has accepted them on behalf of the City of Chicago. Below is
a description of the items, the quantity received and approximate cost. Can we proceed to give them
out?

Thanks.

Type of Hat  Cost per Hat How Many Received Total Cost

Baseball Cap [18.95 26 492.7

Beanie Hat 20.95 24 502.8
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Capitol Hill Day Beanie Pom
Pom Special Olympics 6-Panel Hat
$20.95 $18.95

Jeannette Soto, SPHR
Project Manager
312-735-2443

Chicago Fire Department

3510 S. Michigan

Chicago, IL 60653




From: Jeannette Soto

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:41 AM

To: Evan Haim <Evan.Haim@cityofchicago.org>; Brian Helmold <Brian.Helmold@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: gift

Hello,

CFD HQ received 26 Special Olympics baseball caps and 24 winter hats. Please advise if we can accept
and distribute. Thanks.

Jeannette Soto, SPHR
Project Manager
312-735-2443

Chicago Fire Department
3510 S. Michigan

Chicago, IL 60653
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